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Rivera, Maribel

From: Michael B. Bittner [MBittner@marksgray.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 414 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Strategic Lead Sources, LLC

Attachments: Mark.jpg; Web.jpg
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Dear Sir or Madam: | represent Strategic Lead Sources, LLC (Document Number L10000116941). Please update the
Company street and malling address as follows:

e

R

Strategic Lead Sources, LLC & [ [ by :
165 Wells Road # 304 .
Orange Park, FL 32073

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Mike Bittner

Michael B. Bittner | Associate N

Marks Gray, P.A. | 1200 Riverplace Boulevard, Suite i
. 800 | Jacksonville, FL 32207

Contact me: mbittner@marksaray.com |
904.807.2198 | 904.399.8440 Fax

www.marksgray.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email {and attachments, if any) Is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. [f you are not
the Intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying
or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. |f you have received this email (and
attachments, if any) in error, please nolify us immediately by reply email and delete.
Thank you.

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the requirements of the Internal Revenue

Service Circular 230, we advise you that any federal tax advice contained in this

communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and

cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the

Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any N
transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

NOTICE: Any incoming email, reply or ather e-mail communication sent to us will be
electronically screensd and filtered for “spam” and/or "viruses.” That filtering process may
result in such email, reply or other e-mail communications being delayed, quarantined or
not received at our site at all. Therefore, you may wish to contact us to confim that your
email has besen received if it contains important or time-sensitive information,
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